

Rutland County Council

Catmose, Oakham, Rutland, LE15 6HP Telephone 01572 722577 Facsimile 01572 758307 DX28340 Oakham

Ladies and Gentlemen,

A meeting of the RUTLAND SACRE (STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION) will be held in the Council Chamber, Catmose, Oakham, Rutland, LE15 6HP on Tuesday, 12th January, 2016 commencing at 4.30 pm when it is hoped you will be able to attend.

Yours faithfully

Helen Briggs Chief Executive

Recording of Council Meetings: Any member of the public may film, audio-record, take photographs and use social media to report the proceedings of any meeting that is open to the public. A protocol on this facility is available at www.rutland.gov.uk/haveyoursay

AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

1) OPENING PRAYER

Dear Father,

We thank You for everyone here and we ask for Your blessing and help as we are gathered together.

Fill us with Your Holy Spirit, guide us and inspire our hearts.

Fill our lives with Your love and Fill our conversations with Your grace and truth.

We ask this in the name of the Lord Jesus Christ.

Amen

2) RECORD OF MEETING

To confirm the minutes of the meeting of the Rutland SACRE held on 13th October 2015.

(Pages 5 - 10)

3) ACTIONS FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING

No.	Ref.	Person	
			Responsible
1.	3a	Dr Sharif would contact Megan Davis to see if it would be ok for her to attend future meetings as the NAHT representative and then contact Katy Walker, the Headteacher at Ryhall Church of England Academy to ask if she would attend future SACRE meetings as the representative of Rutland's Headteachers' Forum.	Dr Rashida Shariff
2.	3a	Mr Rawes confirmed that he would speak to Jonathan Watt to see if he had contacted the NASUWT regarding representation at Rutland SACRE meetings.	Mr Neil Rawes
3.	3c	Dr Sharif would check if schools had applied for the RE Quality Mark and notify Miss Waller	Dr Rashida Shariff
4.	3c	Miss Waller would visit Oakham Church of England Primary School following their recent OfSTED inspection and the good work done by the new Headteacher, Mr Cox.	Miss Gale Waller
5.	3f	Miss Waller would send letters to the Headteachers of Uppingham Community College and Casterton College Rutland (née Casterton Business and Enterprise College) regarding their 2015 RE results.	Miss Gale Waller
6.	3i	Miss Waller reported that she would contact Northamptonshire SACRE board regarding her attendance at a future meeting as per their invitation.	Miss Gale Waller
7.	5	Cllr Waller would write to all 3 schools congratulating them on their RE results. Cllr Waller would lobby Sir Alan Duncan, MP for RE to be put on the humanities group of subjects within schools.	Miss Gale Waller
8.	6	Dr Sharif would make the suggested amendments to the survey form.	Dr Rashida Shariff
9.	6	Dr Sharif and Mr Rawes would compile national comparative data for the next meeting.	Dr Rashida Shariff and Mr Neil Rawes
10.	8	The annual report would include the following: i) Statements from Harington School 'A' Level RE pupils. Dr Sharif to contact the Headteacher. ii) Statements from the RE pupils at Ryhall Church of England Primary School, St. Mary	Dr Rashida Shariff Miss Gale Waller

		and St. John Church of England Primary School, Brooke Hill Academy, Oakham Church of England Primary School and Empingham Church of England Primary School. Miss Waller to contact the relevant Headteachers.	
		iii) A case study from Casterton College, Rutland.	Mr Neil Rawes
		iv) A statement, including positive comments, regarding the agreed syllabus and the new website.	Mrs Megan Davis
11.	8	Mrs Crellin would update/amend the self- evaluation form and email the first draft to members for comments.	Mrs Barbara Crellin
12.	11	Mr Rawes to ask Mr Carl Smith if he would present the Rutland SACRE Annual Report 2014/15 at the RCC People (Children) Scrutiny Panel on the 28th April 2016. Dr Sharif would write the cover sheet for the scrutiny panel meeting.	Mr Neil Rawes and Dr Rashida Shariff

4) OFSTED INSPECTION REPORTS

No OfSTED inspections have been undertaken since the last meeting

5) NASACRE ANNUAL CONFERENCE 2016 (Pages 11 - 12)

6) RUTLAND SACRE ANNUAL REPORT 2014/15

A copy of the Annual Report 2013-2014 is attached for reference (Pages 13 - 24)

7) COLLECTIVE WORSHIP

8) ACTION / DEVELOPMENT PLAN

The Rutland Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education Development Plan for the academic year 2016-2017. (Pages 25 - 40)

9) ANY URGENT BUSINESS

10) DATE OF NEXT MEETING:

The next meeting is due to be held on the 5th April 2016 but this is during the school holidays. Should the meeting be moved to Tuesday, 19th April 2016?

---oOo---

DISTRIBUTION

MEMBERS OF THE RUTLAND SACRE (STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION):

Miss G Waller (Chairman)	
Mr A Menzies	Mrs B Crellin
Mr C Smith	Mr D Sharpe
Mrs E Ray	Rev J Baxter
Mrs J Harley	Mrs K Smith
Mrs L Stephenson	Mrs M Davis
Mr M Kee	Dr R Sharif
Mrs R Grey	Mrs S Reseigh
Mrs S McGrath	

OTHER MEMBERS FOR INFORMATION